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* ROGER A. WILLIAMS -
- ATTORNEY.AT LAW

325 STATE STREET

CARTHAGE, NEW YORK 13619
" TELEPHONE 493-2720
SVERTRoUR 5ol oIl
AREA CODE 318

March 25, 1966

New York State Convehtion_of Universalists
Qffice of the Secretary : :
Syracuse, New York'

Dear -Sir:

The undersigned is the Attorney for the United Christian
Church of West Carthage, New York., On January 20, 1966, the United
Christian Church at its annual congregational- meetlng proposed to- take
action pursuant to the appropriate sections of the Religious Corpora=- -
tion Law of the State of New York for the purpose of consolidating into
one Church, what formerly were the Universalist Society of Carthage,
New York which has long since ceased to be active; end,-the Congrega=
tionalist Society of West Carthage, New York, o '

: In 1922 there was in informal agreement between the First
Congregational Church of Carthage, N,.Y,, and the First Universalist
Church of Carthagey N, ¥Y,, by which the organlzations agreed to associate
together under the name of the United Christian Church of Carthage, New
York. According to this agreement the Congregatlonal Church contributed
a building and the Universalist Church contributed certain items of
personal property including some money and other assets. However, the:

agreement was never recorded and it wag not properly. 51gned and there-
fore remains a very informal agreement of assoc1ation.

It is the intention of the present members of the Congrega-
tionalists to accomplish a legal consolidation and to eliminate such
ties concerning the Udiversalist Church and to re-incorporate pursuant to
the provisions of the law under the name of the First United Church of
Christ of Carthage New York, =~ « - .

It is my purpose in writing this letter to determine what
records, if any, you have of the former'Universalist Church of Carthage,
and whether or not your office would have any objection to the conso--
lidation of these two bodies, and whether or not you have any informa-
tion in regard to the association of 1922, We would appreciate a
response to this letter as soon as conveniently possible,

RAW/np K. WILL 1AMS



‘“"325 State Strest
Carthage, “New York 13619

En'cecutive Board' of the. New York- State Ccmrention of
L Universalists' its maet.ing on Izpril 23rd. = I

posed conso;ti&é.tion of" the Universalisf. Society of SRR
Cart.hage a.nd"the Oongregational ‘B‘ociety of West Carth- R

Church, or i-}hoeVer is’ th.e proper trustee, to. turn: OV‘erf.- . P
~to.the Conveéntion’ "an;y' funds reatrict.ed solely for R
-'Universalist purpoaes" ERIE , SR

The Board also requests that t.he Convention be notified
at. such time ad the ‘proposed consolidation is aceom=
plished s0. that the Universalist Society may be remﬂved SR
"'from our records as ‘an’ erxistmg aociety. . R

>I shall be pleased 'bo assist you :|.n any way within mr



